Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Sitiraudah <sitiraudah@ulallc.com>

Sent: Monday, 31 August 2020 5:47 PM

To: SUR

Cc: Fendrick

Subject: ULA Ref: AWE/FDK/UOQI/0321/sr | Your Ref: CS3/U0OI118000430/R1d3e2 | Accident on

03.01.2018 involving SKW 1216l and GBC 1445d along Raffles Avenue towards
Stamford Road
Attachments: UOI 0321 - 20200831 - Letter to LKK Auto Consultants.pdf

Dear Sirs,
We refer to the above matter.
We enclose herein a copy of our letter dated 31 August 2020 for your kind attention.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Siti Raudah

Secretary to Mr Fendrick Koh
United Legal Alliance LLC

Un-rted United Legal Alliance L1.C

Lecal 20 Maxwell Road #13-00 Maxwell House Singapore 069113
EQ Tel: 6338 2477 Fax: 6338 4497 / 6338 3135 / 6396 4897
Alliance

Website : www.ulalle.com

Important: This message is intended for the recipient(s) addressed above. It contains privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient, kindly notify the sender or United Legal Alliance LLC generally at contactus @ulallc.com immediately by replying to this message and then
delete it from your system. You must not read, copy, use or disseminate this communication in any form. Thank you.

Disclaimer: Email communications are not secure. While we have taken every reasonable effort to ensure that this communication has not been tampered
with, United Legal Alliance LLC is not responsible for any changes made to the contents of or any attachments to this message without its consent. If you
wish to receive a hard copy of this message to verify the accuracy of the contents thereof, please contact the sender. Note that only views, opinions or
such other information contained in this message that relate to the official business of the Firm is to be taken to have been sent by and on behalf of United
Legal Alliance LLC.



